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In response refer to RFP No. 20MCO558 Response to Questions
August 17, 2020
Gentlemen/Ladies:
The following questions have been asked according to the instructions of the RFP and are
hereby answered.
1.
What are liquidated damages?
None Applicable. However, reference schedule and performance sections in the contract and bid
instructions.
2.
What is the Engineer’s estimate for Bid Bond purposes?
The value will be based on your bid. The bid bond premium will be paid via a change order to the
contract based on the actual amount you pay, which will be based on the actual amount of the
winning bid – after award. Therefore, do not include “costs” for payment and performance bond
premiums in your bid.
3.
Bid item #1, does Preparation of R. O. W. include fence relocation, concrete driveway removal,
and sign removal?
Yes, however all fencing that is within the Right-of-Way is to be removed and is not being reinstalled
or relocated by this contract.
4.
Yes.

Bid item #7, does this include all roadway, driveways, and concrete pavement?

5.
Yes.

Bid item #9, does this include all roadway, driveways, and concrete pavement base?

6.
Yes.

Bid item #10, does this include all roadway, and driveways?

7.
Will the digital information be provided pre-bid to determine excavation, and embankment
quantities?
No.
8.
Have the utilities been notified of the project?
Utilities have been reviewed, researched, as-built and accommodated for; either by design or physical
action. Please keep in mind that a partnering philosophy during construction is expected by the
winning bidder to work with the County if unknown utilities are discovered. Any efforts to not
damage utilities are in the contract of the winning bidder.
9.
Is there a schedule on relocating the power poles?
Plans have been provided to Oncor for relocation. Oncor has not provided a schedule.
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10.
Has the City of Midland been notified of the work on SCR-1224, and SCR-125 N on the City
R.O.W.?
Yes. The City of Midland, MISD and Emergency Dispatch will all be notified of work on the project.
11.
Yes.

Has the City of Midland approved the proposed work in the City R.O.W.?

12.
On sheet 15, and 17, does the “black X & line” indicate the limits of the relocate? Can you give
more detail on the limits of the relocate?
As shown in the legend on Plan Sheet 2, a line with X’s is representing a fence. All fencing that is
within the Right-of-Way is to be removed and is indicated with a call-out on plan sheets 15-18 as
applicable.
13.
Is there a detail for the LED stop sign?
See Special Specification 6176 in the Bid Packet.
14.
Do you know when Cluster A will be completed?
Approximately October 31, 2020.
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